Labor Management Cooperation Committee
1155 Corporate Center DriveMonterey Park, CA 91754

(626) 844-1040 FAX (626) 798-0959
October 20, 2022
MEMORANDUM
TO: All CONTRACTORS SIGNATORY TO THE PAINTERS

2022-2025 MASTER LABOR AGREEMENT

FROM: BILLY CAMPANA, ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: 2022-2025 MASTER LABOR AGREEMENT / ADDENDUM /
WORKING OUTSIDE OF DC 36 JURISDICTION

Enclosed is the current 2022-2025 Master Labor Agreement / Addendum and the new updated
wage chart.

Effective NOVEMBER 1, 2022, Basic Commercial Painters / Industrial Painter Wage chart has
been changed due to a misprint on the Market Recovery Dues. It is thirty cents ($0.30) across
the board on apprenticeship.

We have provided a document for DC 36 Contractors working in DC 16 jurisdiction. It outlines
how to Check-in, Register, and obtain a Hybrid Wage Schedule. The objective is to mitigate
any discrepancies between contributions and benefits.

If you have any questions, need additional charts, or require further information, please feel
free to call this office.
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